

Our ref: MP06_0074-PA-57

Christopher Brown
Environment Business Partner
Trinity, T2, Level 5
39 Delhi Road
North Ryde, New South Wales

6/08/2024

Subject: Peppertree Quarry – Updated Waste Management Plan

Dear Mr Brown,

I refer to the updated Waste Management Plan, submitted in accordance with condition D6. I have reviewed the plan and note it was submitted following the completion of the Annual Review. The plan has been updated to reflect government agency name changes and other administrative updates.

Accordingly I approve the updated Waste Management Plan (June 2024).

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact me via email carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Carl Dumpleton
Team Leader
Energy and Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary